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PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: adviserlist-bounces@mailman.intradatechnologies.com on behalf of PA FBLA--Bruce 
Boncal <bboncal@pafbla.us>

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:50 PM
To: adviserlist@mailman.intradatechnologies.com
Subject: [Adviserlist] NLC Alert #08 -- Seeking Male Adviser Roommate/2 Male Student 

Roommates
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

 
South Williamsport, Adam Rubert (adviser) – arubert@swasd.org  
570-326-2684 

1. Seeking a male adviser roommate for a double room. 
2. Seeing 2 male student roommates for a quad room. 

 
South Williamsport is selecting the “blue package” – 4 nights. 
Advisers/students on the gold package who wish to share with this group need to be aware: 
 

1. The male adviser on the gold package will pay a single room rate on June 26. 
2. The two male advisers sharing will pay the double rate on June 27, 28, 29, 30. 
3. The male adviser on the gold package will pay a single room rate on July 1. 

 
4. Male students on a gold package will pay the rate based on the number of students in that room on June 26. 
5. Male students on a gold package will pay the rate based on the number of students in the room (including 2 

South Williamsport students) on June 27, 28, 29, 30. 
6. Male students on a gold package will pay the rate based on the number of students in that room on July 1. 

 
Those on the blue package must check out on June 30 by 11:00 am. 
 
Bruce 
 

 
 


